



EMILY NEWTON

Industrial & Tech Writer

About Me

I'm a seasoned technology and industrial journalist with over eight years of experience writing short-form blog posts and longer in-depth industry articles.

I regularly cover how technology is innovating scientific research and the industrial sector.



emily@revolutionized.com



[LinkedIn](#) | [Portfolio](#)

AVAILABILITY

Weekly • Monthly • Quarterly

Every editorial calendar is different, which is why I'm open to multiple writing schedules.

EXPERTISE

- Keyword Research
- Content Strategy
- Project Management
- SEO
- Blogging
- Leadership

EXPERIENCE

Revolutionized Magazine

Editor-in-Chief 2016 to Present

- Develops editorial calendars quarterly to regularly publish timely stories optimized for search engines
- Creates monthly reports to measure site performance
- Leads a team of writers, delegating tasks to create content

International Society of Automation (ISA)

Contributing Writer 2021 to Present

<https://blog.isa.org/author/emily-newton>

Power Electronics News

Contributing Author 2021- Present

<https://iot.eetimes.com/author/emilynewton/>

IoT For All

Author 2022 - Present

<https://www.iotforall.com/author/emilynewton>

Power Electronic News

Author 2022 - Present

<https://www.powerelectronicsnews.com/author/emily-newton/>

Machine Design

Contributor 2022- Present

<https://www.machinedesign.com/home/contact/21247535/emily-newton>

EDUCATION

Bloomsburg University of Pennsylvania

BA in Creative Writing with a Minor in Professional Writing
2014

INDUSTRY EXPERTISE

